Message

From: PS Minister Health & Social Services [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BC31EC260CA46199C8B344BF8F40472-PS MINISTER]
Sent: 25/03/20209:22:23 AM
To: Jones, Chris (HSS DPH- Population Healthcare) [chrisjones@gov wales] Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser)
504@gov wales]; PS

CC:

_'_'“Jgov wales]; Arthur, HeIen (HSS - Workforce & OD) [heIen arthur@gov wales]
Public Health) NR i

Subject: RE: PPE

Attachments: Ministerial Statement - Personal Protective Equipment - 25 March 2020 E_....docx; Ministerial Statement - Personal

Protective Equipment - 25 March 2020 C_....docx

The Minister has cleared the attached written statement. The translation has already been amended.
| will send to Ministerial colleagues and issue at 0930 to AMs.

Regards,

From: Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-Population Healthcare) <Chris.Jones@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 16:38

To: Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser) <Madeleine.Brindley@gov.wales>} NR OFM -
Communications)i NR )04@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>;
Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health) <David.Goulding@gov.wales>; HSS - Press Team <HSS-
PressTeam@gov.wales>i NR iHSS - Communications)i | NR :@Gov.WaIesi NR S -
Communications) < NR Dgov.wales>; NR (OFMCO - Communications)
NR @gov.wales>
Cd NR {HSS-DHP Public Health); NR Dgov.wales>; Saeed-Edmonds, Samia (HSS - Planning)
<Samia.Saeed- Edmonds@gov wales>} NR HSS - Communicationsﬁ NR @gov wales>; Jenkins,

{ (HSS - DHP

Publlc Health) NR i

Subject: RE: PPE

| have tracked some amendments

Chris

Professor Chris Jones
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Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Meddygol/Cyfarwyddwr Meddygol, GIG Cymru
Deputy Chief Medical Officer/Medical Director NHS Wales

Tel/Ffon 1&S E

E-mail/E-bost: chris.jones@gov.wales

From: Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser) <Madeleine.Brindley@gov.wales>

Sent: 24 March 2020 15:57

Toi '''''''''''''' NR {OFM - Communications) | NR D4@gov.wales>; Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-Population
Healthcare) <Chris.Jones@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS
- DHP Public Health) <David. Gouldmg@gov wales>; HSS - Press Team <HSS-PressTeam@gov. wales>‘ NR i—ISS
- Communications)! NR i@Gov.Wales! NR i(HSS - Communications)

! NR @gov.wales>j; NR DFMCO - Communications)! NR @gov.wales>

C NR iHSS-DHP Public Health} NR i@gov.wales>; Saeed Edmonds, Samia (HSS - Planning)

<Samia.Saeed- Edmonds@gov wales>,. NR (HSS Communlcatlons) NR i@gov.wales>; Jenkins,

: NR @gov wales>; Arthur, HeIen (HSS - Workforce&OD) <Helen. Arthur@gov wales>; i 'NR i i (HSS - DHP
Public Health) NR ;
Subject: RE: PPE

Will there be a draft tonight? Can we use this as the basis of a script for the press conference please?
Thanks
Madeleine

Madeleine Brindley
Special Adviser / Cynghorwr Arbennig

9%

Welsh Government | Llywodraeth Cymru

fevron: | Irrelevant & Sensitive

Fax/Ffacs:
E-mail/E-bost: Madeleine.Brindley(@gov.wales

Dylai unrhyw ddatganiadau neu sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu
sylwadau gan y Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono, neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylitiedig ag ef.

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh
Government, any constituent part or connected body.

Frori; NR E(OFM - Communications)? NR D4@gov.wales>

Sent: 24 March 2020 15:56

To: Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-Population Healthcare) <Chris.Jones@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services
<PSMHSS @gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health) <David.Goulding@gov.wales>; HSS - Press Team <HSS-

PressTeam@gov.wales> NR {HSS - Communications)s ~~ NR 1r6DGov Wales>; NR i (HSS -
Communications)i NR Dgov.wales>: NR OFMCO - Communlcatlons)

i NR @gov.wales>

¢ NR 'HSS-DHP Public Health)i_ ''''''''''''' NR  @gov.wales>; Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser)

<Madeleine. Brindley@gov wales> Saeed Edmonds, Samia (HSS - Planning) <Samia.Saeed-Edmonds@gov.wales>;

<Clare.JenkinsOlO@gov.wales>; NR _hn (HSS - DPH-Population Healthcare), NR @gov wales>; Arthur, Helen (HSS
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- Workforce & OD) <Helen.Arthur@gov.wales>; i "NR i i (HSS - DHP Public Health)i NR 5

Uwch Swyodog y Wasg - lechyd / Senior Press Officer - Health
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

1&S

:E NR D4@gov.wales
Patrwm gweithio, 9.00yb Llun-2.00yh lau / Working pattern, 9.00am Mon-2.00pm Thurs
Hapus i gyfathrebu'n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg / Happy to communicate in English or Welsh

M)

From: Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-Population Healthcare) <Chris.Jones@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 15:52

To:i NR (OFM Communlcatlons) NR )04 @gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services

PressTeam @gov.wales>§ NR EHSS - Communications): NR ®Gov.Wales>! NR {(HSS -
Communications) i NR @gov.wales>

Cci NR {HSS-DHP Public Health) : NR i@gov.wales>; Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser)
<Made|eine.BrindIev@gov wales> Saeed Edmonds, Samia (HSS - PIanning) <Samia.Saeed- Edmonds@gov wales>;

- Workforce & 0D) <He|en Arthur@gov wales> ITNR i i (HSS - DHP PUb|IC Health) NR i
Subject: RE: PPE

Just to confirm that after our meeting Andrew Goodall spoke with private office and it was agreed that
today’s statement would be amended to include the broader narrative for release tomorrow.

Chris

Professor Chris Jones

Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Meddygol/Cyfarwyddwr Meddygol, GIG Cymru
Deputy Chief Medical Officer/Medical Director NHS Wales

TeI/Ffoni Irrelevant & Sensitive |

E-mail/E-bost: chris.jones@gov.wales

From: NR IOFM - Communications): NR 2s004@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 15:01
To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health)

<David.Goulding@gov.wales>; HSS - Press Team <HSS-PressTeam@gov.wales>i | NR i(HSS - Communications)
[ NR_  ®Gov.Wales3 NR HSS - Communications); NR i@gov.wales>
Cci NR HSS-DHP Public Health NR i@gov.wales>; Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser)
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<Madeleine.Brindley@gov.wales>; Saeed-Edmonds, Samia (HSS - Planning) <Samia.Saeed-Edmonds@gov.wales>;

<Helen.Arthur@gov.wales>; i NR i NR__:(HSS - DHP Public Health) ! NR :
Subject: RE: PPE

Adding in: NR

NR
Uwch Swyddog y Wasg - lechyd / Senior Press Officer - Health
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

i Irrelevant & Sensitive !

NR 004@gov.wales
Patrwm gweithio, 9.00yb Llun-2.00yh lau / Working pattern, 9.00am Mon-2.00pm Thurs
Hapus i gyfathrebu'n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg / Happy to communicate in English or Welsh

M)

From NR OFM - Communications)
Sent: 24 March 2020 14:55
To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health)

<David.Goulding@gov.wales>; HSS - Press Team <HSS-PressTeam@gov.wales>i NR iHSS - Communications)
NR iGov.Wales>i NR iHSS - Communications)i _____________ NR s@gov.wales>
Cc: NR {(HSS-DHP Public Health) " """ "NR _ @gov.wales>; Brindley, Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser)
. <Madeleine.Brindley@gov.wales>; Saeed-Edmonds, Samia (HSS - Planning) <Samia.Saeed-Edmonds@gov.wales>;
: NR i(HSS - Communications)i | NR Dgov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser)

<Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; Jones, Chris (HSS-DPH-"PopuIation Healthcare) <Chris.Jones@gov.wales> NR iHSS

- DPH-Population Healthcare) i __NR @gov.wales>; Arthur, Helen (HSS - Workforce & OD) <Helen.Arthur@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: PPE

FYI | joined a call earlier on this chaired by Chris Jones.

The Comms ask from that meeting was to support with messaging going out to healthcare settings on
the new guidance (which apparently there is some confusion around, as the guidance has changed).
Chris referred to a PHE poster which apparently sets it out fairly clearly to healthcare staff but would
need some tweaking. And to help weave in messaging around the ‘expired’ face masks having been
safety tested and safe for use — around 1 million ‘expired’ masks have been issued. David is sending
me what he has to get going on this one.

Also to develop some public reassurance messaging emphasising that only those healthcare workers
who are dealing with a suspected C19 case are expected to wear it. Social media comments
suggests the public think anyone in a health setting will be fully kitted out which clearly isn’t the case.

My understanding is the Minister will focus on PPE during tomorrow’s press conference? If so, then
potentially a good opportunity to emphasise this second point on who will need to use it.

| will draw up an if asked media line now and we can use this as a basis for some social media
messaging also.
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David — | joined the call midway earlier on so feel free to clarify anything | may have missed.

i NR i
Uwch Swyddog y Wasg - lechyd / Senior Press Officer - Health
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Irrelevant & Sensitive

; NR D04@gov.wales
Patrwm gweithio, 9.00yb Llun-2.00yh lau / Working pattern, 9.00am Mon-2.00pm Thurs
Hapus i gyfathrebu’'n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg / Happy to communicate in English or Welsh

M)

Fromé NR HSS - Communications) {' NR @gov.wales>

Sent: 74 Wiarch 2020714:06 T

To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health)
<David.Goulding@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>

Ci NR HSS - Communications); NR D Gov.Wales>; NR {OFM - Communications)

i NR 5004@gov.wales>; i | NR {HSS-DHP Public Health)i NR ‘Dgov.wales>
Subject: RE: PPE

Here’s the statement in Eng/ Welsh as drafted. David G is copied in, if there’s any update required
before issuing.

Thanks

From: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 13:59
To:i NR i(HSS - Communications): NR @gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health)
<David.Goulding@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special
Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: PPE

| understand from a conversation with the DG that there has been a meeting this afternoon and there
is likely to be more we can say and therefore the WS will change.

Regards,

From: NR 5S - Communications) e NR E@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 13:15 b ’
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To: Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health) <David.Goulding@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services
<PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: PPE

Expecting translation imminently — I'll chase now. I'll send it on to policy colleagues to format and it’ll
be ready to go this afternoon

From: Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health) <David.Goulding@gov.wales>
Sent: 24 March 2020 13:08

Toi NR HSS - Communications) < NR__ ®gov.wales>
Subject: Fwd: PPE

Can you Update please

Get Outlook for 10S

From: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:05:20 PM

To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Vaughan Gething (Ministerial)
<Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive)
<Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; Goulding, David
(HSS - DHP Public Health) <David.Goulding@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: PPE

David,
| wonder if there is an update on this written statement please?

Regards,

From: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>

Sent: 24 March 2020 10:50

To: Vaughan Gething (Ministerial) <Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services
<PSMHSS @gov.wales>; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) <Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>;
Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>; Goulding, David (HSS - DHP Public Health)
<David.Goulding@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: PPE

I'll copy this to David. We're waiting for the translation of the WS and hopefully be able to issue today.

From: Vaughan Gething (Ministerial) <Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>

Sent: 24 March 2020 10:48

To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive)
<Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) <Clare.Jenkins010@gov.wales>

Subject: PPE

I am getting more specific anecdotes on a failure in provision of PPE. Some of it direct (see below) and some of
it on social media.
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Can we check again the supply and provision are timely and in place. Equally staff need to know the position. 1
do not want this to take on a life of its own. The BAPIO letter could do that.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Gething, Vaughan (Aelod Cynulliad | Assembly Member) <Vaughan.Gething@assembly.wales>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:45 am

To: Vaughan Gething (Ministerial)

Subject:

Complete choas at our hospital.

No protection for nurses . very low moral as being asked to care for patients admitted to Orthopaedic ward by medics,
with respiratory symptoms.

Mask not being released.

(From a consultant at PCH)

Sent from my iPhone
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